
Monon Town and Township Public Library  
Board of Trustees  

Meeting Agenda // June 13, 2022, 4PM EST 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of May 9 Board Meeting Minutes  
3. Claims/Payroll for May 2022/Treasurer’s Report 
4. Librarian’s Report – Items for Discussion/Action: 

a. Fire Alarm Panel Monitoring   
b. Microsoft Office Licensing  

 
 
 

5. Personnel Report  
a. Diana Lopez-Sandoval – last day May 23, 2022 
b. Edith Montoya – first day May 16, 2022 
c. Grace Selagy – first day May 31, 2022      

6. Old Business  
a. None  

 
 
 

7. New Business 
a. None 

 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment 
The next meeting is Monday, July 11, 2022 at 4PM. Austin will prepare a 2023 budget draft for 
discussion.  



      Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
Monday, May 9, 2022, 4PM  

 
Present: Austin Stroud, Michele Buswell, Clark Raver, Julie Hart, Lexi Reagan 
Absent:  Desi Kyle, Jennifer Annis, Rosemary Cooley 
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 4PM.  
 
Minutes - Julie Hart  made a motion to approve the April 11 meeting minutes and Lexi 
Reagan seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.  
 
Finances/Treasurer’s Report - Michele Buswell made the motion to accept the 
financial reports and sign the claim register. Julie Hart seconded the motion. All were in 
favor. The motion passed.   
 
Librarian’s report -The repairs to the elevator were completed. 

We received the Community Foundation of White County grant, and have dropped off 
the 2004-2021 News & Review newspapers for bounding. We should be able to pick 
those up soon. 

Austin submitted the final application for the Indiana Historical Society grant with the 
Monon Civic Preservation Society (MCPS).  They had us make some corrections to our 
submission, so we aren’t all that optimistic on getting that fully funded for the microfilm 
reader and microfilmed newspapers.  If it doesn’t work out, if we have money left later in 
the year to give out of LIRF or Rainy Day, Austin thinks we should just go ahead and do 
it.  

The ESL class continues to grow.  Marissa is working on her certification. They had 13 
this past week. She has a volunteer instructor from the county literacy group housed at 
the Monticello library. We’re hoping that she’ll eventually fully take over this group, and 
we will host them at the library to watch her instruction via Zoom. It will take too much 
staff time for us to continue to put together full lessons every week, but the need is there 
for this to continue. 

Austin is looking at options for upgrading the public computers.  We at least plan to 
upgrade the adult/upstairs computers. We’re exploring possible other options for the 
children’s area since those computers haven’t been used since before the pandemic.  
Austin was hoping for approval to spend up to $5,000 or so out of LIRF or Rainy Day for 
computer upgrades as well as possibly adding some more hotspots.  They’ve become 
so popular that we don’t have many on hand at any given moment. Julie Hart made a 



motion to approve spending up to $5k out of LIRF or Rainy Day and Lexi Reagan 
seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.   

Austin also would like to start a discussion about increasing our starting wages to be 
more competitive with other employers.  This would help us in hiring help in a quicker 
manner. Many retail and fast food locations are paying $10-$15 starting out, and Austin 
thinks we should start out at least at $10 across the board.  To be fair, this would 
require adjustments to everyone’s salaries.  Our starting salaries are much lower than 
places around us like the gas stations, Family Dollar, the Monticello Library, and similar. 
Lexi Reagan made a motion to go with Austin’s revised salary schedules for 2022 to 
bump everyone up 3% effective June 1 (June 15 pay will be the first) and Austin will 
work on it more for 2023, and Julie Hart seconded.  All present were in favor and the 
motion passed.  

From Barbara: 

Our Outreach Reading program at the North White Elementary school was a huge 
success! 500 students listened to stories from the library during the month of April. The 
total number of students listening to stories was 1075 for the two months of the 
Outreach program.  On the last day of this program the new Book Bike was ridden to 
the Monon Elementary School. Mrs. Anderson’s Kindergarten class was looking forward 
to seeing the bike. They were all given their choice of a paperback book from the Book 
Bike. 

Summer Reading will be from June 9 – July 14 for K-5th grade 3:00 pm – 4:00 pm & 
Preschoolers  11:00am-11:30 am. Beyond Summer Reading for 5th Grade and up will 
meet on Tuesday’s June 14 – July 12 from 2:00pm – 3:00 pm. 

 
Personnel Report - Austin met with former employee Edith Montoya.  She is interested 
in coming back to the library, and she would be able to help us multiple days/week with 
her current full-time work schedule.  Austin also met with Grace Selagy who is looking 
for a place to work just for this summer.  We have projects we can use her for to fill her 
time.   
 
Old Business - None 
New Business - None 
 
Michele Buswell made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:11PM and Julie Hart 
seconded.  All present were in favor, and the motion passed.  The next meeting:  
Monday, June 13, at 4PM.     
 



_______________________   _______________________ 
Clark Raver, President    Michele Buswell, Acting Secretary  





























Librarian’s Report – June 13, 2022 
The fire department now has a key to the library and to the fire panel.  We just need to officially 
approve using Rainy Day money to pay for the installation to have our alarm monitored, and for the 
annual service agreement. This is $3408.62 altogether with a $900 annual cost we can budget for going 
forward.  

We’re still waiting to hear back on the Indiana Historical Society grant for the microfilm reader and 
microfilmed newspapers (should know by the end of June).  

An adult summer reading program started on June 9 (the same day as the kids/teen programs – see 
Barbara’s update below about that). Participants will get a small prize for finishing a bingo card, and 
then be entered into a drawing for a nicer prize (a Family Express gift card or an AncestryDNA kit).  

The library had a booth setup at the Monon food fest this year, and it was a big success in comparison to 
the prior year when we were just setup outside the library. Austin and Barbara were able to ride the 
book bike around, too.  

The ESL class continues to be a success with Marissa.  The enrollment for it is holding steady. To 
decrease the workload, it’s now being offered once/week for an hour.   

New public computers and hotspots were ordered, and have arrived. The five new hotspots bring us up 
to 15 of them, and they’re all now available for checkout. Austin is hoping to finish the installation and 
setup of the new public computers this next week.  We may need to pay as much as $92/license for 
Microsoft Office because it seems that TechSoup no longer offers this discounted to libraries (only non-
profits). That price is through AVC.  This would be 8 x 92 (7 public computers and 1 staff laptop) for $736 
if the board approves.  

We’re still waiting to hear what the growth quotient will be for 2023 budgets. The state has to notify us 
by June 30 (we can’t do the budget until that’s known). Austin plans to have a draft of a budget 
prepared for the July 11 board meeting, including salary information for the next year for all staff. He 
then will meet with our DLGF representative on July 13 to get officially started with the 2023 budget 
process.  

We started the process of scanning old board meeting minutes to be sent to the state for microfilming.  

Austin checked in with Harry Mohler regarding the rest of the front entrance work to stop the water 
leaks in the concrete/around the handrail. This also concerns moving the water from the side of the 
building back to the alley. Harry said he would follow up with the companies he had previously reached 
out to about this work.  

Barbara’s update will follow this report on the children and teen summer reading programs that started 
on June 10.  



Collection Area May 2022 Circulation May 2021 Circulation May 2020 Circulation

Adult Fiction 193 155 49

Adult Non-Fiction 39 30 16

Adult/Juvenile DVDs/Videos 169 61 6

Adult/Juvenile Audiobooks 3 12 0

Magazines 56 28 22

Juvenile Fiction 100 62 2

Juvenile Non-Fiction 22 4 0

Young Adult/Teen 22 15 3

Video Games 2 3 0

Hoopla 30 27 0

Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio) 226 194 238

Hotspots 20 8 0

Library of Things 5 0 0

Total Circulation (# of checkouts) 887 599 336






























	MeetingAgenda_6.13.22
	May 9, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 
	Claims&FinancialReports
	LibrariansReport_6.13.22
	May2022CirculationStats
	JohnsonControlsPlannedServiceAgreement_MononLibrary
	JohnsonControlsProposal&ServiceAgreement_MononLibrary

